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September 13, 2010
Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20426
RE: Application for Transfer of License to Project 4440
FERC:

This letter is an official request to transfer the exemption license to hydroelectric project 4440,
known as the “Harris Bridge” facility. The current licensee is Blue Sky Power, and the
transferee is Central Virginia Electric Cooperative.

The property containing the hydroelectric facility, including the dam, canal, powerhouse, and all
structural components, was sold from Blue Sky Power to Central Virginia Electric Cooperative
in December of 2010.

The attached documents demonstrate that the property title has been transferred from the current
licensee to the transferee and that the deed has been recorded. Other attached documents state
the qualifications of the transferee to hold such license and to operate the property under license
and demonstrate that it is in the public interest for the transfer to be made.

Sincerely,
At Nl o2 Bk 2010
for Cent@ Virg@d Electric Cooperative Date
‘ .Jl (’1 A ,/ \TFT (Jack Eggleston) MQ olo
for Blue Sky Pbwer Date
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